From:

To:

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft.48- 3141/2015(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-Pr.CCF (FCA)
OJ/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

The Pr.Chief Conservator of Forests (Central)

GOI, Ministry of Environment, and Forests & Climate Change,
Regional Offfice, (North-Central Zone),

25, Subhash Road, Dehradun-248001. (Uttrakhand)

Dated Shimla-1, the f(] 3 JAN 2018

Diversion of 0.7649 ha of forest land in favour of M/S Manimahesh
Enterprises, 123/6 Samkhetar Mandi HP, for the construction of 0.40
MW Small HEP at Bithri, within the jurisdiction of Karsog Forest
Division, Distt. Mandi HP.

Kindly refer to your office EDS proposal FP/HP/HYD/14396/2015 dated

08-12-2017 on the subject cited above.
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1.

The pointwise reply of the shortcomings/observations is reported as under:-
Revised geo-referenced digital map alongwith geo-coordinates of all the
components has been uploaded at Para C (iv) Part-I online and hard copy is

enclosed herewith.

2. Revised KML file for the area proposed for diversion showing all the components

of the project has been uploaded online at para C (ii) Part-1 and soft copy is

enclosed herewith.

3. The detail of employment likely to be generated during the construction of project

has now been uploaded at para-E Part-1 online.

4. User agency has submitted that actually the project is proposed to be established

at village Bithri. This village Bithri covers under Muhal Kuthachi as well as
Gram Panchayat Kuthachi, which creats the confusion.

Justification of the project location on forest land duly authenticated by DFO has
now been uploaded online at para D (i) Part-I and hard copy is enclosed
herewith.

The extent of area for CA (0.58 ha) mentioned at para-13 (i) of Part-II has now
been deleted online.

The data filled at para M (ii) of Part-I has now been deleted online.

User agency has intimated that the case shown as linear project at para A-1 (vi)

has now been corrected to be non lineat.



9. User agency has reported that during the DPR was drafted and while takin g the
area on finalization, it was felt that there is no need of building shown at page
No. 46. So the information as uploaded at Para-B 2.4 online is correct and treat it

as final.

It is, therefore requested that necessary stage-I approval to the proposal may
kindly be accorded in favour of user agency at the earliest please.

Yours faithfully,

¢/
Nodal Officer-cum- Pr.CCF (FCA) 9
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

Encl: As above.

(
L.

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3141/2015(FCA) Dated Shimla—l,thﬂ 3 JAN 2[]]8

Copy is forwarded to the following for information please.

—

CF Mandi w.r.t. his office letter no. FCA/11774 dated 27-12-2017.
2. DFO Karsog.

3. M/S Manimahesh Enterprises., 123/6, Samkhetar Mandi, Distt Mandi, HP.

Nodal Officer-cum- Pr CCF (FCA) &

O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1 ,
3
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